



NICHOLAS SHARGAS

Phoenix, Arizona

PROFILE

My intent with my education was to become as well rounded a filmmaker as possible. So far in my career I have worked most jobs on a set and feel comfortable in most on-set positions. For the last 4 years I have ran my own business working with many different companies as a one man crew producing Commercials, Political Ad's, Training Video's and Sports content. In addition I have worked on sets with other production companies filming Viral videos, music videos, Short and feature films.

CONTACT

PHONE:
(623) 377-3235

WEBSITE:
[IMDB page](#)

EMAIL:
nickshargas@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Eastern Washington University

Graduated June 2017

Bachelor's Degree in Film/Video Production with a Minor in Political Science.

Stadium High School

Graduated June 2009

Fun Fact: The movie "10 Things I Hate About You" was filmed at my high school.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Shargas Productions (Producer/Filmmaker)

2017- Present on contract basis

I ran my own production company. I produced or worked on advertisements, music videos, training videos, and feature and short films.

Deporte Total USA (Videographer/ Editor)

July 2018 - December 2018

Film and edit sports news clips covering Sounders FC and Seahawks. This includes every home game, filming practices, live events, and player interviews.

Reference: Niko Moreno +1(253) 886-4769

Chronicle Factory/Beloved Beast (Producer/Assistant Director/Key Grip/Camera Assistant/Camera Operator)

July 2017-2018

This feature film was picked up by Lionsgate for distribution. I was responsible for lighting and grip work, as well as, camera operation. We ran on a skeleton crew for most of the film.

Reference: Jonathan Holbrook +1(425) 308-6353

SmartMerchantsClub.com (Payment Consultant/ Marketing/Video Production)

June 2016-Present on Contract basis

Create video content for marketing material, including short-form training videos for their website

Reference: Kathy Adams +1(206) 356-7955

Email: Kathy@SmartMerchantsClub.com

SKILLS

Screenwriting: Advanced

Film Production: Expert

Film and Media Post-production: Advanced

Editing in: Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects, Final Cut, DaVinci

Proficient in: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Excel, Word

Cameras: Sony, Lumix, Cannon's, Black Magic and Red's

On-Set and Post Experience: Director, Assistant Director, Director of Photography, Editor, Color correction, Producer, Grip, Gaffer, Production Assistant